KACHINA KENNEL CLUB CAPERS SEPTEMBER 2018



KKC OFFICERS

Marilyn Casiano, President 623-363-2567 Susan Miller, Vice Pres. 602-578-8950 Marie DiMeglio, Sec. 623-986-7422 Dawn Fennewald, Treasurer 602-368-9396 Lucille Hathcock, Director 623-979-7383 Marilyn Pauley, Director 602-843-0219 Stephanie Clark, Director 623-980-9662

Newsletter Editor - Marilyn Casiano mcasiano2006@gmail.com

NEXT GENERAL MEETING WILL BE 7;00 PM, OCTOBER 16, 2018 AT THE IHOP RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 6601 W. PEORIA AVE, GLENDALE, AZ Kachina Kennel Club Capers is the official newsletter of the Kachina Kennel Club. The opinions of the writers or advertisers do not constitute views of the club or its members.

Members dues are \$15.00 for Family and \$10.00 for Single membership. Memberships are renewed annually in May. For membership information please contact the Membership Chairman, Lucille Hathcock at 623-979-7383, or mail then to:

Lucille Hathcock, 8702 West Puget Ave. Peoria, AZ 85345

Kachina meets on the third Tuesday of each month (except the months of July and August) at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria Ave. (67th Ave and Peoria Ave) Glendale, AZ. 85302. Meetings start at 7:00 pm. The Board meetings are on the second Tuesday of the month at the same location

Kachina Kennel Club General Minutes - September 11, 2018

The meeting held at IHOP Restaurant in Glendale, was called to order at 7:06 PM by President Marilyn Casiano. Derick Koziol made a motion to accept the August 2018 General meeting minutes as printed in the Newsletter. Andrea Koziol 2nd and the motion carried.

President - Marilyn shared a community service that can be useful to any of us who accidentally lock a dog or child in the car. POP-A-LOCK service is free for helping get dogs, children and the elderly who are locked in a vehicle, and serves valley wide. Marilyn thanked Phoebe Perkins for sharing this valuable information. Phoebe stated that they "rushed" immediately to her and had the car unlocked in record time.

Vice President - No Report

Secretary - No Report

Treasurer - Dawn Fennewald gave a full accounting of the treasury and stated that all of Kachina's accounts are up to date. Most of the show expenses are already paid through the joint cluster account. Susan Miller-Brittan made a motion to accept the Treasurer Report as presented. Lucille Hathcock seconded and the motion carried.

Show Chairman - Dawn F gave a report on the show entries and stated that because another California Club is having their show on our date, that our numbers were down slightly. Dawn also gave a full update on the show and the needs for volunteers to help man the raffle table, catalog table and help with the judges lunches tickets. Also, teardown as well.

Membership Chair - Lucille H, stated that we do not have any new membership applications. All cards are sent out.

Unfinished Business - Dawn F. stated that the Awards were finished but that the person doing the engraving was NOT happy with the results and wants to do them over. She asked us to furnish a black and white image of our logo, so that it makes a sharper image on the plaque. She is re-doing them at no extra cost to the club.

Again,Marilyn C. announced that the KKC Constitution is ready to send out to the membership for their final review. AKC has approved all of our request for changes and now we must review and vote. It was suggested that we wait until after the show to handle this matter. We will vote on this matter at the October 2018 meeting. Instructions will be sent out to all members, along with the pdf of the proposed Constitution.

Marilyn C. also announced that it is official. AKC has officially approved Lee Ann Stusnick as Kachina's Delegate and she will be attending the September meeting to represent our club. Lee Ann has been involved in the Sport of Purebred Dogs and several clubs for over 40 years. She has held several Officer positions in the Schipperke Club of America, and has working knowledge of Parliamentary procedures which is used at the AKC Delegate meetings. She is a member of the AKC Canine Health Foundation's President Council. She has a home in Oak Creek Canyon, AZ and more over will pay all of her own Delegate expenses and vote as Kachina instructs her to.

New Business - None

Other Committees - None

Mike Doty made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Derick Koziol 2nd and the motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:43 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Miller-Brittan,

Acting KKC Secretary